OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
] DISTRICT

OIL CONSERVATION COMM{SSION DATE Oct, 20, 1966
BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO Re: Proposed NSP

Prpposed Triple
Proposed NSL X
Proposed NFO
Proposed DC X

Gentlemen:

| have examined the application dated 10/17/66

for the_Texaco, Inc. J. H. Moore #4-C 25-11-32
Operator “ Lease and Well No, S~T=-R

and my recommendations are as follows:

Dual Equipment 0.K.,~-~J.D.R.

This well is a Wolfcam-Wolfcamp completion, (Top Wolf. @ 8080'--Top Penn @

8780') with dual pool and acreage dedication. Recommend the Moore Wolfcamp

be split into two pools (upper & lower). Will have to go to hearing as a

lst dual in a new pool----J.W.R.

Yours very truly,




